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Pleviak, Krista

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista; Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Kretschmann, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Kretschmann, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Kretschmann@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Per Pupil Aid

Tracking Code: BBOO89

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Kretschmann, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-8593
E-mail: kyvle.kretschmann(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 255
Agency Number: 255
Priority: Low

Intent:

Amend statute to make $654 the per pupil aid amount in FY20 and each year thereafter.
Reference DPI Sept. request DIN 6051 (pages 103-104) and s. 20.255(2)(aq) and 115.437.

" Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlangnage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us




(22 BN~ O N A

RWAR,
L
y &)

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
, LRB-0775/P1

KRP:emw

DOA.......Kretschmann, BB0089 - Per pupil aid

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

This bill provides that the amount of per pupil aid in the 2018-19 school year,
which is $654 per pupil, continues at that level for future school years. Under current
law, the amount of per pupil aid decreases to $630 per pupil in the 2019-20 school
year and in each school year thereafter.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 115.437 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
115.437 (2) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), annually on the 4th Monday of
March, the department shall pay to each school district an amount equal to the

average of the number of pupils enrolled in the school district in the current and 2
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SECTION 1

preceding school years multiplied by $75in the 2013-14 school year, by $150 in the
2014-15 and 2015-16 school years, by $250 in the 2016-17 school year, by $450 in

the 2017-18 school year, and by $654 in the 2018-19 school year; and by-$630 in each
school year thereafter. The department shall make the payments from the
appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (aq).

(END)





